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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
Planning Department
Alan Varela, Director

                                                  
                                                                                                                                                    Mayor Timothy M. Keller

July 10, 2025

Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E
Tierra West, LLC
5571 Midway Park Place NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:      Aloft Hotel Sunport
1501 Aircraft Ave. SE
Traffic Circulation Layout 
Engineer’s Stamp 6/24/2025 (M15D057)

Dear Mr.Bohannan,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 06-30-25, the 
above referenced
plan  cannot  be  approved  for  Building  Permit  until  the  following  comments  are 
addressed:

1. Please provide a new sheet for detalils as this is a New TCL submittal.
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2. Bike rack spacing is required to be 4ft. inbetween racks. Also 2 bike racks is suficent 
to allow for 3 bicycle parking requirements can use 1 rack for 2 bikes.  

3. Please remove the DFT sign off sheet. 

Once corrections are complete resubmit 

1. The Traffic Circulation Layout & Details sheet
2. Submit back to ABQ Plan under the same Transportation submittal. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 924-3981. 

Sincerely,

Steve Herrea 
Plan Checker, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

C: CO Clerk, File
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